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August 5, 2002 

David Catanach 
State of New Mexico 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 

Yates Petroleum Corporation hereby seeks administrative approval to downhole commingle the 
production from the Pecos Slope Abo and the Eight Mile Ridge in our Jasper "ARJ" Federal #3 
located in Unit H of Section 10, Township 8 South, Range 26 East, Chaves County. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (505) 748-4182. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

James W. Pringle 
Operations Engineer 

JWP/cm 
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August 5, 2002 

Tim Gum 
State of New Mexico 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Dear Mr. Gum, 

Yates Petroleum Corporation hereby seeks administrative approval to downhole commingle the 
production from the Pecos Slope Abo and the Eight Mile Ridge in our Jasper "ARJ" Federal #3 
located in Unit H of Section 10, Township 8 South, Range 26 East, Chaves County. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (505) 748-4182. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

James W. Pringle 
Operations Engineer 

JWP/cm 

Enclosures 


